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FITCHBURG STATE UNIVERSITY 

Board of Trustees 

NOTIFICATIONS 

TO: Board of Trustees DATE: November 5, 2019 

FROM: The President NOTIFICATION NUMBER:  N02-19/20 
 SUBJECT: Personnel Actions 

 

 

New Hire 

 

Marissa Monteiro, BA Staff Assistant, Downtown Events &   $47,500.00 

Effective: 9/23/19 Marketing Coordinator 

 Finance/ReNom 

 

Rajeev Indira Nagaraju, Ph.D. Director of Institutional Research  $75,000.00 

Effective: 11/1/19 Institutional Research and Planning 

 

Resignation 

 

Marylyn Gainan Staff Assistant  $51,815.50 

Effective: 9/27/19 Graduate & Continuing Education 

 

Salary Adjustment 

 

Rebecca Carrasquillo Staff Assistant From: $49,939.20 

Effective: 9/30/19 Upward Bound Math & Science To: $51,439.20 

 

Stefan Dodd Director From: $88,014.47 

Effective: 9/30/19 Technology/OneCard To: $89,514.47 

 

Adam Keese Director From: $58,366.44 

Effective: 9/30/19 Upward Bound Math & Science To: $59,866.44 

 

Leave Without Pay 

 

Angela Nastasee-Carder Associate Professor  $89,852.92 

Effective: 9/1/19 English Studies 

Return Date: 1/11/20 


